
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF MEETING

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is hereby given pursuant to V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551, that the Board of
Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District will hold a regular meeting, open to the public,
on December 15, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via remote access.

This meeting will be held via videoconference in accordance with the Office of the
Governor's March 16, 2020 proclamation suspending certain open meetings statutes in response
to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration, as extended. No physical
meeting space will be available.

Membersof the public may listen to and participate in the meeting via videoconferenceor
conference call. To participate in the meeting, please go to
https://tzlobal.^otomeetintz.com/ioin/963870365 or dial toll-free 1-877-309-2073, and enter the

following Code 963-870-365.

Any citizen having interest in these matters is invited to participate in the call at the
designated times. Any citizen wishing to provide public comment on any agenda or non-agenda
item must notify the District prior to the Board meeting by emailing Stefanie Albright at
salbright@lglawfirm.com. At the presiding officer's discretion, speakers will be limited to three
minutes to support the orderly flow of the meeting.

Meeting materials are available at www.belvederemud.org.

1. Receive public comments.

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the November 17, 2020 regular
meeting.

3. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning report from the District's
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;

c. TexPool investments; and

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and
Maintenance Agreement.

4- Discuss, consider, and take action regarding report from the District liaison to the Belvedere
Homeowners' Association ("HOA") and from the HOA liaison to the District.

5. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding improvement, maintenance, and repair of
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including the report from
the District's Engineer.

8165269



6. Discuss, consider, andtake action on 87*^ Session of tlie Texas Legislature andtracking of
legislation impacting the District.

7. Adjournment.

The District may meet in executive session on any item listed above as provided by the
Open Meetings Act, Tex. Gov't Code §§ 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, or 551.075.

EXECUTED this the 11th day of December, 2020.

(SEAL) Attorney for the Distrret

Belvedere Municipal Utility District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request. Please call Stefanie
Albrightat LloydGosselink, Attorney for the District, at (512) 322-5814, for information.

8165269



Agenda Item No. 2
Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the
minutes of the November 17, 2020 regular
meeting.



MINUTES OF MEETING

OF

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

§
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

§
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Belvedere Municipal Utility District was
held remotely on November 17, 2020, in accordance with the duly posted notice of said meeting.
The meeting was held remotely via videoconference call in accordance with the Governor's
March 16, 2020 proclamation, as extended, suspending certain open meetings statutes in
response to the current COVID-19 pandemic and statewide disaster declaration. No physical
meeting space was made available. The public was provided a free videoconference link and
toll-free number to call in and participate in the meeting. The roll was called of the members
of the Board ofDirectors, to-wit:

Peter Golde President

James Koemer Vice President

Kim Clifford Director

Ronald Ubertini Director

Steven Bryson Assistant Secretary

All above-referenced members of the Board were present via videoconference, except
DirectorBryson, thus constitutinga quorumofthe BoardofDirectors. All Directors in attendance
voted on all matters that came before the Board. Also participating by videoconference or
telephone were Jeff Monzingo of Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Cathy Mitchell and Jason Baze
with Jones Carter Engineering, Inc.; Lauren Kalisek, Attorney and Fred Castro, Paralegal with
Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.; and Lee Blanton on behalf of the Belvedere
Homeowners Association ("HOA").

Director Golde called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and announced the Board would
first receivepubliccomment. No comments from the generalpublicwere receivedby the Board.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider the approval ofthe minutes ofthe
October 20, 2020 regular meeting. Upon motion by Director Clifford, seconded by Director
Koemer, and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved the minutes
of the October 20,2020 regular meeting as presented, provided as Exhibit A.

The Board next considered the bookkeeper's report, including payment of invoices,
coordination on bookkeeping matters, TexPool investments, and reimbursement of costs to the
Belvedere HOA under the Joint Use and Maintenance Agreement. Mr. Monzingo presented a
Bookkeeper's Report that included a list of invoices and money transfers, attached as Exhibit B.
He requested that the Board authorize the transfer of $35,000 from the District's Money Market

8165248



Account to the District's General Fund Checking Account to pay the invoices presented for
payment. After discussion, upon motion by Director Koemer, seconded by Director Ubertini,
and unanimously carried by the Directors present, the Board approved and authorized
payments of all invoices, and money transfers set forth in Exhibit B attached.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider planning, design, and
construction ofAmenity Center Lot improvements, including authorizing projects relating to: (A)
Amenity Center improvements; (B) Landscaping ofAmenity Center Lot improvements and other
facilities, and authorization of projects; and (C) construction and improvement of parking lots.
Director Clifford stated that the contract for the Amenity Center Lot improvements with Fazzone
Construction had been executed. She reported that the contractor was scheduled to mobilize onsite
on Monday ofthe week next following this meeting and reported that notice to District's residents
informing them ofthe construction project had been issued by the HOA.

Ms. Mitchell reported that a review of the performance and payment bonds submitted by
Fazzone Construction met the requirements stated in the contract, but the insurance certificate
submittedby Fazzone Construction differed from the contract requirements. She stated that after
consultation with the District's Attorney, the District's Engineering Subcommittee waived these
discrepancies. Ms. Mitchell stated that her firm would issue the Notice to Proceed to Fazzone
Construction on November 16, 2020. In response to an inquiry from Director Ubertini, Director
Clifford stated that discussions were had with Fazzone Construction to monitor the necessity to
completely fence off the playscape area when the need arises.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action as necessary concerning a
report from the District's liaison to the HOA and from the HOA liaison to the District. Director
Clifford stated that concrete staining of the Amenity Center's patio that was scheduled to take
place before the Thanksgiving holiday had been deferred until after completion of the Amenity
Center Lot improvements. Mr. Blanton stated that he had nothing to report at this time.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider a review of the HOA landscape
contract. Director Koemer stated that a copy ofthe landscapecontact was included in the Board's
materials for tonight's meetingfor informational purposes. He suggestedthat a full reviewof the
HOA landscape contract be undertaken after the Amenity Center Lot improvements have been
completed.

The next item to come before the Board was to consider action regarding current and
proposed facilities owned or maintained by the District, including existing and future trail
facilities. No action was taken in connection with this item. Director Golde noted that this item
along with the agenda item related to drainage facilities, maintenance, and repair served as
placeholders and suggested thattheseagenda itemsbedeleted from future Board meeting agendas.
Director Clifford recommended that the Board consuh with the District's Attorney before doing
so.

Director Golde stated that the Board would next consider and take action as necessary
regarding a report from the District's Engineer, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C. Ms.
Mitchell reported that Simscape had completed the first quarterly maintenance on the District's

8165248



Trails on October 20,2020, and stated that the District's Engineering Subcommittee had conducted
an inspection of their work and had met onsite with Sunscape personnel to discuss feedback and
questions jfrom the Engineering Subcommittee. Ms. Mitchell stated that Sxmscape plaimed to
perform additional maintenance on a few of the trails before their next scheduled visit. She
reported that the work performed by Sunscape had an overall positive effect on the District's trail
system.

Next, Ms. Mitchell reported on the status of the matters regarding rock in the drainage
channels at 8312 Verde Mesa Cove and 17912 Flagler Drive. She informed the Board that the
resident at 8312 Verde Mesa Cove had acknowledge receipt ofcorrespondence jfrom the District's
Engineering Subcommittee and had removed accumulated sediment and vegetation at their
driveway culvert, and had agreed to maintain the ditch going forward. Ms. Mitchell stated that no
further action was necessary in this case.

Ms. Mitchell stated that the resident at 17912 Flagler Drive acknowledged receipt of
correspondence from the District's Engineering Subcommittee denying this resident's request to
add rocks and requiring them to remove accumulated sediment and vegetation at their driveway
culverts as well as rocks that had migrated. She added that the resident had completed the initial
clean up and no further action was necessary.

Next, Ms. Mitchell reported that her office was informed by Director Ubertini ofan eroded
gully located in the rip rap at the mouth of an existing drainage outfall into the lower pond, west
of the Amenity Center. She stated that an inspection had been performed by her office and she
had requesteda quote from Sunscapeand Fazzone to repau* the gully to deter further erosion.

After discussion, there being no further business, and upon motion made by Director
Clifford, seconded by Director Ubertini, and unanimously carried by the Board members present,
the meeting was adjourned at 6:23 p.m.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th day ofDecember, 2020.

Kim Clifford, Secretary

8165248



Agenda Item No. 3
Discuss, consider, and take action as
necessary concerning report from the
District's Bookkeeper and Finance
Committee, including:

a. Payment of invoices;
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;
c. TexPool investments; and
d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA

pursuant to the Joint Use and Maintenance
Agreement.



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: DECEMBER 15, 2020

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF 11/30/20 $ 19,722.44

Revenue:

Deposit Date Description Amount

12/3/2020 Belvedere IVIUD - Cap Projects $ 31.378.72

12/3/2020 Belvedere MUD - Cap Projects $ 8,263.15
12/3/2020 Belvedere MUD HOA $ 82,466.82

$ 122,108.69

Cash Balance Before Expenditures $ 141,831.13

Expenditures:

Check Number Description Amount

1199 Montoya &Monzingo LLP Accounting Fees $ 1,200.00
1200 Lloyd Gosselink Legal Fees $ 3,985.50
1201 Sunscape Landscaping Trail Maintenance $ 894.85

1202 Jones Carter Engineering Fees $ 2,127.50
1203 Lloyd Gosseltnk Legal Fees $ 3,428.82

Transfer Belvedere MUD - Money Market $ 125,000.00

Total Expenditures: $ (136,636.67;

ENDING BALANCE - GENERAL FUND CHECKING AS OF DECEMBER 15, 2020 h 5,194.46

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED $ 633,192.39

[^eposit Transfer from Checking $ 125,000.00

Total Deposits: $ 125,000.00

ENDING CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - UNRESERVED

CASH BALANCE - GENERAL FUND - TEXPOOL

TOTAL GENERAL FUND OPERATING CASH

LESS : GENERAL FUND - OPERATING RESERVES

ITOTAL GENERAL FUND CASH BALANCE LESS RESERyis*

1$ 758.19235"

I $ 25,056.29

1$ 788,443.14 I

$ (580,000.00)

1$ 208,443.14



BELVEDERE MUD

SCHEDULE OF CASH ACTIVITY

GENERAL FUND

MEETING DATE: DECEMBER 15, 2020

CASH BALANCE - CAPITAL PROJECTS

344 Jones Garter

345 Pharis Design

346 Fazzone Construction Co., Inc

ItOTALI CASH BALANCE • CAPITAL PROJECTS

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE FUND • MONEY MARKET

CASH BALANCE - DEBT SERVICE - TEXPOOL

ITOTAL CASH BALANCE - DEBTSERVICE

Landscaping iniprovements

Landscaping Improvements

Landscaping Improvements

Total Expenditures:

$ 5,017.23

$ 1,434.45

$ 19.693.42

$ 151,890.87

$ 26,145.10

1$ 125,745.77

1$ 214,535.5o

I $ 25,096.^

1$ 239,631.42



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual

For the Year to Date Ended December 15, 2020
Unaudited

2021

Annual

2021 Variance

Year to Date Annual Favorable

Actual Budget (Unfavorable)

Revenues

Maintenance Taxes $ 267 $ 196,819 $ (196,552)
Other Income-Landscaping 82,467 - 82,467

Interest Income 138 2,000 (1.862)

Total Revenues 82,872 198,819 (115,947)

Exoenditures

Solid Waste Disposal 11,358 45,000 33,642

Legal Fees 7,414 55,000 47,586

Audit Fees - 7.500 7,500

Accounting Fees 3,600 14,400 10,800

Engineering Fees 5,273 38,000 32,727

Engineering Fees - Drainage &Trail Maint 324 20,000 19,676

Amenity Center Operations 13,931 55,000 41,069

Amenity Center Maintenance - 20,000 20,000

Amenity Center Landscaping 900 97,000 96,100

Drainage and Trail Maintenance 2,685 71,000 68,315

Insurance 1,343 4,000 2,657

Tax Appraisal and Collection Fees - 5,000 5,000

Bank Charges 5 200 195

Other Fees - 100 100

Newspaper notices - 2,000 2,000

Website Expenses - 500 500

Total Expenditures 46,833 434,700 387,867

Projected Excess Revenue
Over Expenditures $ 36,039 $ (235.881) $ 271,920



Belvedere MUD

Capital Projects Fund

Check Amenity Surplus Interest
Number Date Payee Center Funds Earnings Total

Cash Balance 7/31/2020 $ 160,310.44 $ 21,700.75 $ 9,376.77 $ 191,387,96
8/31/2020 ' Interest earned - - 51.25 51.25
9/31/2020 Interest earned - _ 47.07 47.07
10/31/2020 Interest earned - - 46.46 46.46

342 11/17/2020 Belvedere - Operating (31,378.72) - - (31,378.72)
343 11/17/2020 Belvedere - Operating (8,263.15) - - (8,263.15)
344 12/15/2020 Jones Carter (5,017.23) - - (5,017.23)
345 12/15/2020 Pharis Design (1,434.45) - - (1,434.45)
346 12/15/2020 Fazzone Construction (19,693.42) - - (19,693.42)

$ 94,523.47 $ 21,700.75 $ 9,521.55 $ 125,745.77



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Balance Sheet

As of December 15,2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Checking Account • ABC Bank
R/loney Market • ABC Bank
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivabie

Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Unassigned
Net income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 16, 20

5,194.46
768,192.39

25,056.29

788,443.14

214,844.90

214,844.90

1,003,288.04

1,003,288.04

214,844.90

214,844.90

214,844.90

214,844.90

752,404.29
36,038.85

788,443.14

1,003,288.04



Belvedere Municipal Utility District
Profit & Loss

October 1 through December 15,2020

Oct 1 • Dec 15, 20

Ordinary income/Expense
income

Otlier income-Landscaping
interest income

income

Property Taxes

Total Income

Total Income

Expense
Amenity Maintenance-Landscaping
Amenity Center Operations
Trail Repairs

Trail General iVIaintenance

Total Trail Repairs

Bank Service Charges
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering

Drainage & Trail IVIaintenance
District Engineering

Total Engineering

insurance

Liability Insurance

Total Insurance

Legal Fees

Waste Disposal

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

82,466.82
137.51

266.86

266.88

82,871.21

900.00

13,931.39

2,684.55

2,684.55

5.00

3,600.00

323.75

5,272.50

5,596.25

1,343.33

1,343.33

7,414.32

11,357.52

46,832.36

36,038.85

36,038.85



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund
Balance Sheet

As of December 15,2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Restricted

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 16, 20

125,745.77

126.745.77

125,745.77

125,745.77

160,107.56
-34,361.79

125,745.77

125,745.77



Belvedere MUD - Capital Projects Fund
Profit & Loss

October 1 through December 15,2020

Oct 1 - Dec IS, 20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

Amenity Center Improvements 34,408.25

Total Expense 34,408.25

Net Ordinary Income -34,408.25

OtIier Income/Expense
Otiier Income

Interest Income 46.46

Total Other Income 46.46

Net Other Income 46.46

Net Income -34,361.79



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Balance Sheet
As of December 15,2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings
MUD Debt Service Fund
TexPool

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
Restricted

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 15, 20

214,535.00
25,096.42

239,631.42

445,602.56

445,602.56

685,233.98

885,233.98

445,602.56

445,602.56

445,602.56

445,602.56

239,153.37
478.05

239,631.42

685,233.98



Belvedere MUD-Debt Service Fund

Profit & Loss
October 1 through December 15,2020

Get 1 - Dec 15,20

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Tax Revenue 444.80

Total Income 444.80

Expense
Bank Service Charges 5-00

Total Expense 5.00

NetOrdinaryIncome 439.80

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Interest Income 38-25

Total Other Income 38 25

Net Other Income 38-25

Net Income 478.06



Montoya & Monzingo, LLP

P.O. Box 2029

Pflugervme,TX 78691
(512) 251-5668

Bill To

Belvedere MUD

P.O. Box 2029

Pflugerville,TX 78691

Description

December 2020 accounting services.

Thank you for your business.

invoice

Date Invoice #

12/2/2020 23995

Amount

1,200.00

Total $1,200.00



flWiSUNSCAPE
\''V.^';S7;r«i'-'^

ULLTO

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
C/0 Montoya & Monzingo, LLP
P.O. Box 2029

Pflugerviile, TX 78691

Phone:612-251-5668

LANDSCAPING Invoice:

Invoice Date:

PROPERTY ADDRESS

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
17400 Flagler Drive
Austin, TX 78738

INVOICE TERMS ACCOUNT MANAGER

12/01/2020 Due on Receipt Jesse Trevino

DESCRIPTION PRICE

$894.85

$894.85

$0.00

$894.85

#8509 - Trail Maintenance Contract December 2020

Subtotal:

Sales Tax (.00%)

INVOICE TOTAL:

Sunscape Landscaping • P.O. Box 342228 • Austin, TX 78734

Thank you for your business!! Page 1/1



JONES CARTE R

6330 West LoopSouth, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

Jeff Monzlngo
Beivedere ly/lunicipai Utility District
do Montoya&Monzlngo
203 N. Railroad Avenue

Pflugervilie,TX 78660

Invoice Total $2,127.50"

December 8, 2020
Project No: 16654-0900-20
invoice No: 00314053

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH iNFORMATION:

Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T (Truist)
P.O. Box 95562 Account #: 1440002564231

Grapevine,TX 76099-9708 Routing#: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceivable@jone5carter.com

Payment Terms: Due upon Receipt

Project 16654-0900-20 2020 General Consultation (BelvedereMUD)
Services Include preparation forand attendance at November Boardmeeting; coordination with Engr. Subcommittee and Sunscape
regarding trail maintenance, including site visits; discussion with Director Clifford regarding resident Inquiry to add stone inthe
drainage ditch Infrontof theirproperty; discussionswith Director Clifford and Lee Blanton regarding erosionrepairat Lower Pond, and
coordination with Fazzone for a repair proposal.
Prcfes?jongiJeryice^

Task 001 District Operations

Professional Engineer III
Totals

Total Labor

Hours

11.50

11.50

Rate

185.00

Amount

2,127.50
2,127.50

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

2,127.50

$2.127.50

Houston (Corporate) • Austin • Bryan/College Station • Dallas • Fort Worth • Katy • Rosenberg • San Antonio • The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com • 713.777.5337 (Corporate) • 713.777.5976 (Fax)



JONES CARTER

6330 West Loop South, Suite 150
Bellaire, Texas 77401

Belvedere Municipal Utility District
c/o Montoya&Monzlngo
203 N. Railroad Avenue

Pflugervllle, TX 78660

Invoice Total $5,017.23

December 8,2020
Project No: 16654-0004-00
Invoice No: 00314054

PLEASE NOTE OUR REMIT INFO

REMIT ADDRESS: ACH INFORMATION:

Jones & Carter, Inc. BB&T (Trulst)
P.O. Box 95562 Account ff: 1440002564231

Grapevine, TX 76099-9708 Routtng^: 111017694

Please send remittance advice to:
AccountsReceIvabte@jonescarter.com

PaymentTerms:Dueupon Receipt

Project 16654-0004-00 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services
Services include construction contract administration services. Including bondand Insurance review, preparation ofNotice to Proceed,
coordination ofand attendance at pre-constructlon meeting, and submittal review; discussions with contractor, Landscape Architect,
and Client regarding proposed changeorders; field project representation; and reimbursable expenses.

£rgfssgJgQglJ^jS«;&tiyg! Npwniber gpgO tg
Task 300 Construction Phase Services

Construction Manager ill
Professional Engineer III
Admin 11

Totals

Total Labor

Tasic 600

Construction Manager Ml
Totals

Total Labor

Task 800

Hours Rate Amount

3.75 140.00 525.00

17.75 185.00 3,283.75

.75 75.00 56.25

22.25 3,865.00

Field Project Representation

Reimbursable Expenses

Hours

7.25

7.25

Rate

140.00

Amount

1,015.00
1,015.00

Reproduction Services
11/5/2020 Burks Reprographics inv729726-03

Delivery Services
11/10/2020 Lone Star Overnight L.P. Inv6365159

Total Relmbursables

119.60

17.63

TOTAL THIS INVOICE

3,865.00

1,015.00

137.23

$5.017.23

Houston (Corporate) • Austin • Bryan/College Station • Dallas • Fort Worth • Katy • Rosenbeng •San Antonio •The Woodlands
www.jonescarter.com • 713.777.5337 (Corporate) • 713.777.5976 (Fax)



PHARIS DESIGN
PLANNING I LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Pharis Design, Inc.
2525 South Lamar Blvd. Unit 4
AustiHi TX 78704
US

(512) 853-9682

Belvedere MUD

Belvedere MUD

C/0 Mark Greene

Austin, Texas

Description

Schematic
Design

Design
Dev^opment

Construction
Documents

Regulatory
Approval

Construction
Obsen/atlon

BUDGET
TOTALS

Description

Travel:Mileage

Total Budget

$4,950.00

$7,745.60

$13,041.20

$1,100.00

$4,010.00

$30,846.80

Description

Pre-Con Site visit

Site Walk - path layouts

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Invoice Date:

Due Date:

Total Amount:

Number:

Invoice Period:

Terms:

INVOICE

1278/20

1/7/21

$1,434.45

5705

11/01/20 -11/30/20

Net 30

Job: Belvedere MUD Amenity Center

INVOICE SUMMARY

Remaining Budget Prior Billings

% Billed $ Billed

100.00% $4,950.00

100.00% $7,745.60

100.00% $13,041.20

100.00% $1,100.00

34.91% $1,400.00 30.55% $1,225.00

$1,400.00 $28,081.80

II.;. Ijiaiii i ..irgxagrram'-^ ia.h i- in-

This Invoice

% Billed

34.54%

Subtotal

$ Bliied

$1,385.00

$1,385.00

Amount

$49.45

$49.45

$1,434.48



JONES

3100 Alvln Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

CARTER Tel: 612.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.Jonescarter.com

December 10,2020

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle &Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere IVlunicipal UtilityDistrict

Travis County, Texas

Gentlemen:

Enclosed Is Progress Payment Request No. 1 from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for tlie referenced
project. The estimate Is In order and we recommend payment in theamount of$19,693.42 to Fazzone
Construction Co., Inc.

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 1, which is submitted in accordance with Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No, 293.62. This report covers construction activities for the
referenced project during the period November 16,2020to November 30,2020.

Sincerely,

A'-
Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM /cgm
K;\166S4\16654-O0O4-CO Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services\3 Construction Phase\5. Pay Estimates &Change Orders\166S4-0004-00
ESTIMATE LETrER.docx

Enclosure

cc: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Ms.Stefanle Albright- Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle &Townsend, P.C.

Texas Boardof Professional EngineersRegistration No. F-43g | Texas Boardof Professional LandSuiveytng Reglslralion No.10046101



•JONES CARTER

OWNER: BelvedereMunidpal UbTtty District

PROJECT: Construction of AmenityCenterImprovements

JOBNO.:166S4-0004-00

CONTRACTOR; Fazzone Construction Co.. Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ITEM

NO. DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS ON HAND

TOTAL MATERIALS ON HAND

0 Impact Days Requested this Pay Period

0 Impact DaysApproved this Pay Period

0 Impact DaysApproved to Date

0 Change Order Days

46 Days Remaining

23% Complete by Time

6% complete by Value

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

UNIT

PRICE

THISESnWATE

UNIT QUANTITY

CHANGE ORDERPLUS/MINUS

Change Order No. 001
Change Order No. 002
Change Order Na 003
Change Order No. 004

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS

Subtotal (LineItems)

Materials on Hand

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items)

LessRetainage(10%]

Total

Less Previous Estimates

Due this Estimate

VALUE

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Orig. Contract Amount

Contraa Modifications

Total Contract Amount

Construction Remaining

Amount Approved

$363,946.18

$0.00

$363,946JL8

$342,064.60

$19,693.42

AMOUNT

$0.00

DAYS

$21,88138

$0.00

$21,881.58

$2.188.16

$19,693.42

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 lS-Jan-21

REVISED 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

TWISEST. 16-NOV-20 30-Nov-20
PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

QUANTITY AMOUNT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

•QUANTTTY | AMOUNT

$0J0
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21,88138

$0.00

$21,88158

$2,188.16

$19,693.42

$0.00

$19,693.42

APPROVED BY JONESlCARTER

BY: Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE



December 10,2020

Construction Progress Report No. 1
Period November 16; 2020 to November 30,2020

Construction ofAmenity Center Improvements

Belvedere iVIunicipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Contract:

A. Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

B. Contract Date: November 12,2020

C. Authorization to Proceed: November16,2020 (60 CalendarDays)
D. Completion Date: January 15,2021
E. Contract Time Used: 14 Calendar Days (23%)

I. General

Contractor has Installed erosion controls and performed demolition.

II. Change Orders
None Issued this Report.

III. Completion Report

A. Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

1. Contract Bid Price

2. Change Orders
3. Total Estimated Contract Price

Actual cost as of this Report

Amount Retained (10%of B)

Total Paid Contractor

Estimated Cost Remaining(A.3 - B)

ConstructionComplete (B/A.3)

IV. Frequency of Observation - Periodically

V. Problems - No problems this report.

JONES CARTER

363,946.18

0.00

363,946.18

21,881.58

2,188.16

19,693.42

342,064.60

6%

Texas Board ofProfessional Engineers Reglslration No. F-439 | Texas Board ofProfessional Land Surveying Refllslralion No. 10046101



UONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvejdere Munitipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

PROJECT: Construction ofAmenity CenterImprovements CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO.

CONTRA

: 16654-0004^

CTOR:FazzonaCOnstruction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

16-NOV-20

16-N0V-2Q

16-NOV-2D

lS-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

30-NOV-20
ITi£M

NO. DESCRIPTION

ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESHMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
UNIT QUANTOY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

: . „ •- . ,• • •.. . / • .r . -

1 Move-in and start-up, including
performance and payment bonds for 100
percent (10096)of the contract amount

Cost not to exceed 10% oftotal contract

amount

LS 1.0 "ieiisisloo" "moss ~ $6,^5.00 0.096 ^!6o 1000% $6395^6" mo%

2 stabilizedConstruction Entrance, installed,
maintained and removed.

LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.095 $0.00 ~ 0.0% " ~ 6.0% "$o.oo" 0.6%

3 Concrete washout area, installed,

maintained and removed.

IS 1.0 $991.10 0.096 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

4 Silt fence, installed, maintained and
removed.

LF 208.0 $2.16 208.0 $449.28 OX) $0.00 208.0 $449.28 100.0%

S Tree protection, installed, maintained and
removed.

LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

6 Mulch sock, installed, maintained and

removed.

LF 170.0 $7.29 170.0 $1,23930 0.0 $0.00 170.0 $133930 100.0%

7 Hydro-mulchseeding of disturbed areas.
Contractor to ensure grovrth ofvegetation
bywhatevermeansnecessary, including re-
seedlng, over-seedingor watering at no
separate pay.

LS 1.0 $612.15 0.096 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 om

8 BermudaSeed installed per plan. Contractor
to ensure growth of vegetation by whatever
means neossary, including re-seeding, over-
seedingor wateringat no separate pay.

SF 7388.0 $0.17 0.0 $0.00 0.0% $0J30 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

Remove existingparkingwall per plan. Save
all stone for use on site.

LS To
-1——-

ibo.6% $1,908.00 0.0% ~$oro6 'm6% " "$"i308!ob 'io6.o%

Pagel



UONES CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere MunicipalUtilityDistrict

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16854^0400

CONTRACTOR:Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-Nov^20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV.20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESnMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AM(XJNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

10 Remove existing entry sign per plan. LS 1.0 $638.00 100.096 $636.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $636.00 100.0%

11 Remove eidsting bollards per plan. LS 1.0 $1,017.60 100.0% $1,017.60 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,017.60 100.0%

12 Remove existing plant beds on Amenity
Center lot per plan.

IS 1.0 $4,452.00 100.0% $4,452.00 0.0% $0.00 100.(»& $4,452.00 100.0%

13 Remove existing plant beds in islands on

FlaglerDriveper plan.
LS 1.0 $2,289.60 100.0K $2,289.60 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $2,289.60 100.0%

14 Remove existing boulder per plan, and save
boulder for use on site.

EA 2.0 $127.20 0.0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0 $0J)0 0.0%

15 Remove existing decomposed granite trail at

north end of playground per plan.
LS 1.0 $445^0 100.0% $445.20 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $445.20 100.0%

16 Remove existing sod along west edge of
playground per plan.

LS 1,0 $445.20 100.0% $445.20 0.0% $0.00 IGO.0% $445.20 100.0%

17 Remove e}dsting bench on west side of

basketball court and relocateon site.

LS 1.0 $190.80 50.0% $95^40 0.0% $0.00 50.0% $95.40 50i)%

18 Remove eidsling gabion baskets at

southwest comer of Flayer Driveand Rollins
Drive.

LS 1.0 $1,908.00 100X)% $1,908.00 OSfii $osxi 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0%

19 Trim existingtree at north end of existing

parking lot per plan.

IS 1.0 $445.20 0.0% $0.00

' J

0.0%

" "•

$0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

20 Blackstar Gravel parking lot including
compacted subgrade and base, complete in
place per plans.

SF 1 ToSro' $8.68 "ao $0.00 wi $0.00
_ . .

0.0 $nnn 0.0%

21 Wheel Stops, complete in place. EA 7.0 $190.80 0.C $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 om

22 1' wide Ribbon Curb, complete in place. IF 110.0 $31.80 0.C1 $0X10 0.C $0.00 0.C $0.00 0.0%



JONES CARTER

OWNER: BelvedereMunicipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #1

PROJECT: Construction of AmenityCenter Improvements
ODNTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO.

CONTRA

; 16654-0004-00

CTOR:Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

15-Jan-21

ls-Jan-21

30-Nov^20
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THISETPMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITT PRICE aUANTTTY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

* .mRDSCAPliM^VEMENTS ' •• ' .-r •->: . • - •• .• ..

23 Flagstonetrail, Induding compacted crushed
gravel base and sand bed, complete in place
per plans.

SF 2,490.0 $23.53 0.0 $o.ro" "o.b $0.00 ~ "OjO $0.00 "oH

24 Gravel trail, induding compacted limestone
base, complete in place per plans.

SF 1,607.0 $5.68 ao $0.00 0.0 $0U)0 0.0 $0.00 0.096

25 18-inch Drystack Stormwater Diversion Wan>

induding compacted base and concrete

footing, complete in placeper plans.

IP 115.0 $133.56 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

26 DrystackEntryWall, indudingcompacted
base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

LF 64.0 $174.26 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

27 Entrysign, Induding 20 LFofdrystack entry
wall and leuders panel wdtii lettering,
complete in place per plans.

LS 1.0 $11,263.56 0.0% $0.00 0.096 $0.00 om $0JX) 0.096

28 DrystackStone Seat Wall, Induding
compacted base and concrete footing,
complete in place per plans.

LF 65.0 $133.56 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 OJ)96

29 12-inch Stone Curb, including compacted
base and concrete footing, complete in
place per plans.

LF 85.0 $31.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0i]0 0.096

30 Boulder steps, Induding compacted base,
complete in place per plans.

LS 1.0 $445.20 0.096 $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096

31 BoUdersetin concrete, induding
compacted base and concrete footing,
complete In place per (dans.

EA 2.0 $318.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utilit/ District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0(X>4^

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISESr.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 lS'J3n-2l

16-NOV-20 lS-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTALTODATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTTTY AMOUNT QUANTTTY AMOUNT QUANTmr AMOUNT

32 Blackstar gravel {3"-5")at toe ofdiversion
bemns per plans.

SF 360.0 $6.68 0.0 $aoo 0.0 $0.00 OX) $aoo 0.096

33 Stone plant borderat planting bedsand
gravel trail, complete in place per plans.

LF 460.0 $636 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

34 Steel edging at planting beds and gravel trail
on Amenity Center Site, complete in place
per plans.

LF 716J0 $636 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 ao $0X0 a096

35 Diversion bemn, complete in place per plans. SF 1,300.0 $0.64 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0J00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

36 4-inch PVC sleevingfor inri^tion and
lighting, per plans.

LS LO $1,526.40 0.096 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096

37 HydrelAccent light, complete in place per
plans.

"iX* Tsh '$i,r64ji4 ^ OJO * $ao6" 0.0 $6.00 0.0 $0.00

38 Saturn Cutoff2 LED light, complete In place
per plans.

EA 1.0 $7,822.69 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

39 BEGA Bollard light complete in place per
plans.

EA 10.0 $2,249.21 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 Oi)96

BEGASign light, complete in place per plans. 2.0 $1,780^ 0.0 _ _ $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

ptANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS ^MMENlTYr'
! ... "

I-;',':"-',; III!
4i""• Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans. "~Ls" To ^305.61 0.09S $0.00 0.09S $0.00 "ao% " '̂.ob'

. „

42 5/8" BlackTejasgravel mulch,per plans. LS LO $1,023J6 0.03S $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096

43 Soil Amendment per plans. LS 1.0 $2,637.81 0.09S $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096

44 Topsoil, 2" depth, per plans. LS 1.0 $3,834.29 0.09S $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096



UONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere MunicipalUtiPity District PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

JOB NO.

CONTRA

:16S54-0004-00

CrOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

15-Jan-21

15-Jan-21

30-NOV-20
TTEM ESnMATED UNIT THiSESnMATE PREVIOUS ESnMATE TOTALTODATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTTIY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

45 Permanent inrtgation system, complete in
place per plans.

LS 1.0 $6,188.28 0.0% $0.00 0.09g $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

46 Temporary irrigation in all seeded areas and

plant beds wititout permanent irrigation, per
plans.

LS 1.0 $1,714.02 0.096 $0X)0 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

47 2-inch caliperChitalpa, complete in place
per plans.

EA 1.0 $411.81 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 OJOK

48 2-inch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtle,
complete in place per plans.

EA 3.0 $383.99 0.0 $aoo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

49 24-inch box PaloVerde, complete in place
per plans.

EA 1.0 $64554 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

50 2-inch caliperTexas Mountain laurel,

complete in place per plans.
EA 1-0 $484.16 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 om

51 3-£^IIonAutumn Glow BigMuhly,complete
in place per plans.

EA 19.0 $27.60 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

52 5-galIon Bottlebrush, complete in place per
plans.

EA 3.0 $52.87 0.0 $0.0Q 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

53 3-gallon DwarfWeeping Bottlebrush,
complete in place per plans.

EA 3.0 $38.40 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

54 3-gallonGiantYucca,complete in place per
plans.

EA 29.0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

55 3-e?llon Katiina African Iris, complete in
place per plans.

EA 83.0 $68.78 OX) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

56 3-gaIionLeopard Plant, complete in place
per plans.

EA 27.0 $31.89 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $O.CK) 0.0 $0.00 ao%



UONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOBNO.:166S4-0004-00

CONTRALiUR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

CONTRACTDATES

FROM TO

15-Nov-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 lS-Jan-21

i6-Nov-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THISESnMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT aUANTTTY PRICE QUANTTTY AMOUNT QUANTny AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

57 3-eaIIon Ricepaper Plant complete in place
per plans.

EA 3.0 $63i)0 0.0 $0.00 Oi) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

58 S^IIon Upright Rosemary, complete in
place per plans.

EA 20.0 $29.72 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.036

59 3-gaiIon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place
per plans.

EA 27.0 $26.82 0.0 $0.00 0J5 $0.00 OJO $0.00 0.0%

60 1-pllon Berkeley Sedge, complete in place

per plans.

EA 80.0 $1330 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

61 l-gallon Blonde Ambition, complete in place

per (dans.

EA 150.0 $1237 0.0 SOJOO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

62 4-inch pot Inland Sea Oats, complete in

place per plans.
EA 102.0 $339 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

63 l-gallon BicolorIris,complete In place per
plans.

EA 14.0 $12.13 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

64 1-gaIlon Firecracker Fern, complete in place

per plans.
EA 38.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

65 10-gailon Flowering Senna, complete in
place per plans.

EA 8.0 $13Z67 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

66 l-gaHon Four Nerve Daisy,complete in place
per plans.

EA 114.0 $1?.1-? 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0i)0 0.0%

67 l-gallon Heartleaf Skullcap, complete in
place per plans.

EA 16j0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0J3 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

68 l-gallon Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in

place per plans.

EA 13.0 $1130 0.0 $0.00 OX) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

69 3-gaIlon Jerusalem Sage, complete in place

per plans.

EA 26.0 $31.89 0.C $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.C $0X» 0.0%



UONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Munidpat UtilityDistrict PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

CONTRACTDATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR:Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THISEST. 16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITBV^ ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESnMATE TOTALTODATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTTTY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

70 1-gaIlon RussianSage, complete In place per EA 98.0 $11.85 0.0 $OiX) 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0X1%
plans.

71 l-gallon TexasBetony, complete in place per EA 27.0 $11.69 0.0 $0.00 OX) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%
plans.

72 1-gaIlonTurk'sCap,complete in place per EA 43.0 $12.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%
plans.

73 l-gallon Zexmenia, completein placeper EA 49.0 $11.52 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

plans.

74 3-gatlon BrakelightsRedYucca, complete in EA IDS) $51.42 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

place per plans.

75 S-gallon Green Goblet Agsve, complete In EA 4.0 $41.29 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

place per plans.

76 3-galIon RedYucca,complete in place per EA 30.0 $28.27 0.0 $OJK) 0.0 $OJOO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

plans.

77 S-gallon SoftleafYucca, complete in place EA 17.0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

per plans.
... - . . . . ..... .. . .

- •

MWi '' ' • ' "''iDRivE
78 ~ Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans ' is ~ " 0.0% ~j^.oo 0.0% $0.00 "oi% $OJOO 0.6%

79 SoilAmendment; per plans. IS 1.0 $1318.91 0.05S $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0,0% $0.00 OJO%

80 Steel edging at planting beds, complete in LF 160X1 $5.68 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $ojyo 0.0%

place per plans.

81 Piermanent irrigation system, complete In IS 1.0 $6,889.47 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0X10 0.0%

place per plans.



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal UtilityDistrict

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity C^ter Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004^

CONTRACTOR:Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESHMATED UNIT THISESHMATE PREVIOUS ESnMATE TOTALTD DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

82 Temporary irrigation in ail seeded areas and
plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

LS 1.0 $55630 0.096 $0.00 0.09i $0.00 0.096 $aoo 0.09S

83 Z-inch caliper Natciiez Crape Myrtle,
complete in place per plans.

EA 3.0 $383.99 0.0 $0.00 OJO $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.09&

84 3-gallon GiantYucca, complete in place per

plans.
EA 16.0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

85 3-gallon Mexican Oregano, complete in

place per plans.
EA 11.0 $28.27 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

86 3-gaUonBamboo Muhly,complete in place
per plans.

EA 46.0 $26.82 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

87 3-gallon BaiT^ooMuhly,complete in place
per plans.

EA 174.0 $12.97 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

88 3-gallon Pink Flamingo Muhly Grass,
complete in place per plans.

EA 27.0 $26.16 Oi) $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

89 l-^llon Bicdorlrls, complete in place per

plans.

EA 52.0 $12.13 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 OJO%

90 l-gallon FallAster, complete in place per
plans.

EA 39J0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0X> $0.00 0.096

91 1-galIon IndigoSpires Salvia, complete in
place per plans.

EA 14.0 $1130 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

92 l-gallon Russian Sage, complete in place per
plans.

EA 98.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.096

93 1-gatlon Society Garlic, complete in place
per plans.

EA 58.0 $ll.ffi 0.0 $0.00 0.C $01)0 0.0 $0.00 0.096



UONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Munidpal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #1

CONTRACTDATES
PROJECT: Construction of AmenityCenter Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
JOB NO. : 16654-0004^0 REVISED 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21
CONTRACTOR:Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THISEST. 16-Nov^20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THlSESnMATE PREVIOUS ESniVIATE TOTALTO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTmr AMOUNT QUANTTIY AMOUNT QUANTiTY AMOUNT
94 l-ga!lonTuric's Cap,complete in place per EA 34J) $12/18 0.0 $0.00 00) $0.00 OX) $0.00 0.0%

plans.

95 1-gallonZexmenia,complete in place per EA 14.0 S1152 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0J00 0.0%
plans.

SS 5-galIonSoftl&afYucca,complete in place EA 3.0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.09S
per plans.

"' MTERNATlEBro ' " " •* " "

" "

.

- - - - - - -

—

J HAiwsd^ ", - "7".
-

Al" ' Flagstonetrail on south ^de of septic field. SF 450.0 " $2353 "o.o $0/)0 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 6.6%
includingcompacted crushed gravel base
and sand bed, complete in place per plans.
indude deduction of5 LFof18" Stormvkrater

Diversion Wail and 20 LF ofStone Borderfor

plant bed.

---V,. ^:;V •v.'.-vV ,

A2 Decomposed granite trait, complete In place sy" 311J)" "~$6oio' ao $0.00 oxi OX)
-

per plans. Easting crushed limestone trail to

be used as base for trail

A3 Flagstone trail, complete in place per plans. SY 67.0 $211.79 0.0 $aoo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

&dsting crushed limestone trail to be used
asbasefortraiL

A4 Widen existingfla^tone trail along oak tree SY 29.0 $211.08 0.0 $OJOO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0J00 0.0%

on west ^de of AmenityCenter, complete in
place.

A5 Modifyesdstingloose rip rap downstream of SY 11.0 $103.03 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

trail wideningfor positive drainage.

A6 Repair eroded area downslope of existing IS 1.0 $954.00 0.09S $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0X)%
trail on westside of Amenity Center, and
grade to drain.



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Munidpal UtilityDistrict

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

COhriRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc

PROGRESS PAYMENT # 1

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THISEST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-ian-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20
TTEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUAN^TY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

A7 Remove and reposition rocks and boulders

In channel upslope of existing trail on west
side of Amenity Centerto allow positive
dralna^flow.

IS LO $1,526.40 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 OJJ% $0.00 0J0%

AS Remove juniper understory around esdsting
oak tree adjacent to proposed turnaround
area per plans.

LS 1.0 $318.00 0.096 $0.00 0.096 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0J0%

A9 Hydro-mulch seeding of areas disturbed
during trail repairs. Contractorto ensure
growth of vegetation by whatever means
necessary, induding re-seeding, over-
seeding orwateringat no separate pay.

LS 1.0 $1,908.00 0.09e $0.00 0.0% $OJOO QJO% $0.00 0J0%

AID Sod installed In disturbed areas along trail

widening on the west side of Amenity
Center. COntractorto ensure growth of

vegetation by whatever means necessary,
induding i^sodding orwateringat no
separate pay.

IS 1.0 $2,289.60 0.0% $0.00 0.096 $OJOO OJO% $0.00 0.0%



TXOISTIA

BECBZVABLB BALANCE 'R' REPORT

UIK

YEAR

— BELVEDERE MID

BEGItlHIKG TRX BASE TWC

TAX BALANCE ADJ COLLECTED

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

TOTL

2020

ENTiry

TOTL

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

2371.31

3336.25

3363.93

3367,38

3129.30

7845.38

23413.55

641900.93

665314.48

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

731.07-

731.07-

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

971.48

971.48

3164.47

4133.95

TRAVIS COONTY TAX OFFICE

OVERALL COLL/DIST REPORT

FROM 10/01/2020 TO 11/30/2020

ALL OTHERS

DATE 12/01/2020

YEAR FROM 0000 TO 2020
PAGE 90

NET BASE TAX PERCENT ENDING P t I P £ I LRP OTHER PENALTY TOTAL
REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED TAX BALANCE COLLECTED REVERSALS COLLECTED COLLECTED DISTRIBUTED

.00 .00 .00 % .00

1

o
o

.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 %

o
o

o
o

.00 .00 .00 .00
.00

O
O

.00 % .00 • .00 .00

O
o

.00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % .00

O
O

.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % .00 . .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 « 2371.31 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % 3336.25 .00 .00

O
O

.00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % 3363.93 ' .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % 3367.38

o
O

.00 .00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 % 3129.30 .00 .00

O
O

.00

o
o

.00 971.48 12.38 « 6873.90 207.85 .00

o
o

.00 1179.33

.00 971.48 4.15 % 22442.07 207.85 .00 .00 .00 1179.33

.00 3164.47 .49 % 638005.39 .00 .00 .00 .00 3164.47

.00 4135.95 .62 % 660447.46 207.85 .00 .00 .00 4343.80.uu

Ton*



Agenda Item No. 5
Discuss, consider and take action regarding
improvement, maintenance and repair of existing
and future assets owned or maintained by the
District, including the report from the District's
Engineer.



JONES CARTE R

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

Tel; 512.441.9493

Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

December 11,2020

Board of Directors

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Roclielle & Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900

Austin, TX 78701

Re: Monthly Status Report

Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of December 15, 2020

Dear Directors:

The following is a brief summary that describes our activities during the past month:

1. Amenity Center Lot Improvements

a. Construction Update - Fazzone Construction has completed the site demolition and trail excavation,

they have worked on irrigationand electrical improvements, and stone samples were delivered to the
site today.

b. Pav Estimate No. 1 - Presented for your approval is Pay Estimate No. 1 in the amount of $19,693.42.
The pay estimate is in order and we recommend your approval.

c. Change Order No. 1 - The HOA Subcommittee identified an area along the edge of pavement at the
southwest corner of Flagler Dr. and Rollins Dr. that has been rutted. We requested a proposal from
Fazzone Construction to repair this area. Fazzone submitted a change order inthe amount of $977.55
for this work. We recommend your approval of Change Order No. 1.

d. Change Order No. 2 - The HOA Subcommittee requested a modification to the boulder seating and
river rock areas to the south of the building entrance. Pharis Design requested a proposal from
Fazzoneto replace the river rock, and to add a curb around the southern edge of the last parkingstall
to direct stormwater to the nearby drain. Fazzone submitted a change order in the amount of
$5,037.40. We recommend your approval of Change Order No. 2.

BOARD ACTION: Approve Pay Estimate No. 1, Change Order No. 1, and Change Order No. 2.

2. Trail Facilities - We coordinated with Sunscape to address the items noted during our site visit with them
in November. They will be on site in the next two weeks to perform this work, and then they will return
for their normal quarterly visit at the end of January.

3. Drainage Facilities

a. Landscaping Requests - No new requests have been received.

Texas Boardof Professional Engineers RegistrationNo. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional LandSun/eying Registration No, 10046101



JDNES CARTER

Board of Directors

Belvedere MUD

Page 2

December 11, 2020

b. Outfall Erosion - We received a proposal from Fazzone Construction in the amount of $3,737.50 to
repair the erosion at the drainage outfall into the Lower Pond, west of the Amenity Center. We
recommend your approval of their proposal.

BOARD ACTION: Approve the proposal from Fazzone Construction.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM/cgm
K:\16654\0900\MeetingFiles\StatusReports\STATUS REPORT for Belvedere 20201211.doc

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-43d | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES

3100 Alvln Devane Boulevard, Suite 150
Austin, Texas 78741-7425

CARTER Tel: 512.441.9493
Fax: 512.445.2286

www.jonescarter.com

December 10, 2020

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle &Townsend, P.C.

816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1900

Austin, Texas 78701

Re: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere IVlunicipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is Progress Payment Request No. 1 from Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. for the referenced

project. The estimate is in order and we recommend payment in the amount of $19,693.42 to Fazzone
Construction Co., Inc.

Also enclosed is Construction Progress Report No. 1, which Is submitted in accordance with Texas

Commission on Environmental Quality Rule No. 293.62. This report covers construction activities for the

referenced project during the period November 16, 2020 to November 30, 2020.

Sincerely,

Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE

CGM /cgm
K:\16654\16654-0004-ci0 Belvedere Landscaping Bid Services\3 Construction Phase\5. Pay Estimates &Change 0rders\16654-0004-00
ESTIMATE LETTER.docx

Enclosure

cc: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Ms. Stefanie Albright - Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle &Townsend, P.C.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registralion No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10048101



December 10, 2020

Construction Progress Report No. 1

Period November 16, 2020 to November 30, 2020

Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Travis County, Texas

Contract:

A. Contractor: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

B. Contract Date: November 12, 2020

C. Authorization to Proceed; November 16, 2020 (60 Calendar Days)
D. Completion Date: January 15, 2021
E. Contract Time Used: 14 Calendar Days (23%)

I. General

Contractor has installed erosion controls and performed demolition.

II. Change Orders

None Issued this Report.

III. Completion Report

A. Estimated Cost as of this Report Period

IV.

V.

1. Contract Bid Price $ 363,946.18

2. Change Orders $ 0.00

3. Total Estimated Contract Price $ 363,946.18

B. Actual cost as of this Report $ 21,881.58

C. Amount Retained (10% of B) s 2,188.16

D. Total Paid Contractor $ 19,693.42

E. Estimated Cost Remaining (A.3 - B) $ 342,064.60

F. Construction Complete (B/A.3) 6%

Frequency of Observation - Periodically

Problems - No problems this report.

m JONES CARTER

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046101



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT #1

CONTRACT DATES
PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

JOB NO. ; 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 15-ian-21

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. 16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20
ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

BASE BID

1 Vlove-in and start-up, including LS 1.0 $6,996.00 100.0% $6,996.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $6,995.00 100.0%

performance and payment bonds for 100

percent (100%) of the contract amount.

Cost not to exceed 10% of total contract

amount.

EROSION CONTROLS & RESTORATION

2 Stabilized Construction Entrance, Installed, LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

maintained and removed.

3 Concrete washout area, installed. IS 1.0 $991.10 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

maintained and removed.

4 Silt fence, installed, maintained and IF 208.0 S2.16 208.0 $449.28 0.0 SO.OO 208.0 $449.28 100.0%

removed.

5 Tree protection, installed, maintained and LS 1.0 $1,749.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

removed.

6 Mulch socic, installed, maintained and LF 170.0 S7.29 170.0 $1,239.30 0.0 SO.OO 170.0 $1,239.30 100.0%
removed.

7 Hydro-mulch seeding of disturbed areas. LS 1.0 $612.15 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.X 0.0%
Contractor to ensure growth of vegetation

by whatever means necessary, including re-

seeding, over-seeding or watering at no

separate pay.

8 Bermuda Seed installed per plan. Contractor SF 7,388.0 S0.17 0.0 SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0% S0.00 0.0%

to ensure growth of vegetation by whatever

means necessary, including re-seeding, over

seeding or watering at no separate pay.

DEMOUTION

9 Remove existing parking wall per plan. Save LS 1.0 $1,908.00 100.0% $1,908.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0%

all stone for use on site.



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT:Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16554-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

10 Remove existing entry sign per plan. LS 1.0 $636.00 100.0% $636.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $636.00 100.0%

11 Remove existing bollards per plan. LS 1.0 $1,017.60 100.0% $1,017.60 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,017.60 100.0%

12 Remove existing plant beds on Amenity

Center lot per plan.

LS 1.0 $4,452.00 100.0% $4,452.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $4,452.00 100.0%

13 Remove existing plant beds in islands on

Flagler Drive per plan.

LS 1.0 $2,289.60 100.0% $2,289.60 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $2,289.60 100.0%

14 Remove existing boulder per plan, and save

boulder for use on site.

£A 2.0 $127.20 0.0 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

15 Remove existing decomposed granite trail at

north end of playground per plan.

LS 1.0 $445.20 100.0% $445.20 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $445.20 100.0%

16 Remove existing sod along west edge of

playground per plan.

LS 1.0 $445.20 100.0% $445.20 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $445.20 100.0%

17 Remove existing bench on west side of

basketball court and relocate on site.

LS 1.0 $190.80 50.0% $95.40 0.0% $0.00 50.0% $95.40 50.0%

18 Remove existing gabion baskets at

southwest corner of Flagler Drive and Rollins

Drive.

15 1.0 $1,908.00 100.0% $1,908.00 0.0% $0.00 100.0% $1,908.00 100.0%

19 Trim existing tree at north end of existing
parking lot per plan.

LS 1.0 $445.20 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

20

PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS

Blackstar Gravel parking lot, including

compacted subgrade and base, complete in

place per plans.

SF 1,200.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

21 Wheel Stops, complete in place. EA 7.0 $190.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

22 1' wide Ribbon Curb, complete in place. LF 110.0 $31.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0%



JDN E5 CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.; 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 lS-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

23

HAROSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

Flagstone trail, including compacted crushed
gravel base and sand bed, complete in place
per plans.

SF 2,490.0 S23.53 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

24 Gravel trail, including compacted limestone

base, complete in place per plans.

SF 1,607.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

25 18-inch Drystack Stormwrater Diversion Wall,

including compacted base and concrete

footing, complete in place per plans.

LF 115.0 $133.56 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

26 Drystack Entry Wall, including comparted

base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

LF 64.0 $174.26 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

27 Entry sign, including 20 LF of drystack entry
wall and leuders panel with lettering,

complete in place per plans.

LS 1.0 $11,263.56 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

28 Drystack Stone Seat Wall, including

compacted base and concrete footing,

complete in place per plans.

LF 65.0 $133.56 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

29 12-inch Stone Curb, Including comparted

base and concrete footing, complete in

place per plans.

LF 85.0 $31.80 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 S0.00 0.0%

30 Boulder steps, including comparted base,
complete in place per plans.

iS 1.0 $445.20 0.095 $0.00 0.0% S0.00 0.0% SO.X 0.0%

31 Boulder set in concrete. Including

comparted base and concrete footing,

complete in place per plans.

EA 2.0 $318.X 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRAa DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY' AMOUNT

32 Blackstar gravel (3"-5") at toe of diversion

serms per plans.

SF 360.0 S6.68 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

33 Stone plant border at planting beds and

gravel trail, complete in place per plans.

LF 460.0 $6.36 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

34 Steel edging at planting beds and grave! trail

on Amenity Center Site, complete in place

per plans.

Lf 716.0 S6.36 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

35 Diversion berm, complete In place per plans. SF 1,300.0 S0.64 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

36 4-inch PVC sleeving for irrigation and

lighting, per plans.

LS 1.0 $1,526.40 0.09S $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

37

UGHTIN6

Hydrel Accent light, complete in place per

plans.

EA 29.0 51,164.64 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

38 Saturn Cutoff 2 LHD light, complete in place

per plans.

EA 1.0 $7,822.69 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.M 0.0%

39 BEGABollard light, complete in place per

plans.

EA 10.0 $2,249.21 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

40

41

BEGA Sign light, complete in place per plans.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS - AMENITY

CENTER SITE

Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans.

EA

LS

2.0

1.0

$1,780.48

$3,305.61

0.0

0.0%

$0.00

$0.00

0.0

0.0%

$0.00

$0.00

0.0

0.0%

$0.00

SO.OO

0.0%

0.0%

42 5/8" BlackTejas gravel mulch, per plans. LS 1.0 $1,023.96 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

43 Soil Amendment, per plans. LS 1.0 $2,637.81 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

44 Topsoil, 2" depth, per plans. LS 1.0 $3,834.29 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%



JONES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRAa DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-J3n-21

15-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

45 Permanent irrigation system, complete in

place per plans.

L5 1.0 $6,188.28 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

46 Temporary irrigation in all seeded areas and

plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

LS 1.0 §1,714.02 0.0% So.oo 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

47 2-inch caliper Chitalpa, complete in place
per plans.

EA 1.0 $411.81 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

48 2-inch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtle,

complete in place per plans.

EA 3.0 $383.99 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0,00 0.0 so.oo 0.0%

49 24-inch box Palo Verde, complete in place

per plans.

EA 1.0 $645.54 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

50 2-inch caliper Texas Mountain Laurel,

complete in place per plans.

EA 1.0 $484.16 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

51 3-gallon Autumn Glow Big Muhly, complete

in place per plans.

EA 19.0 $27.60 0.0 $0.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

52 5-gallon Bottlebrush, complete in place per

plans.

EA 3.0 $52.87 0.0 $0.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

53 3-g3lIon Dwarf Weeping Bottlebrush,

complete in place per plans.

EA 3.0 $38.40 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

54 3-gallon Giant Yucca, complete in place per
plans.

EA 29.0 $32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0 so.oo 0.0%

55 3-galIon KatrinaAfrican Iris,complete in
place per plans.

EA 83.0 $68.78 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 so.oo 0.0%

56 3-gallon Leopard Plant, complete in place

per plans.

EA 27.0 $31.89 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%



JONES CARTER

OWNER:Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

CONTRAa DATES

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements
ORIGINAL

FROM

16-NOV-20

TO

15-Jan-21

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Faizone Constructiori Co., Inc.

REVISED

THIS EST.

15-NOV-20

16-NOV-20

15-Jan-21

30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

57 3-gallon Ricepaper Plant, complete in place
per plar^s.

EA 3.0 S63.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

58 5-gallon Upright Rosemary, complete in

place per plans.

EA 20.0 S29.72 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

59 3-gallon Bamboo Muhiy, complete in place
per plans.

EA 27.0 S26.82 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

60 1-pllon Berkeley Sedge, complete in place
per plans.

EA 80.0 $13.30 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OT 0.0%

61 1-gallon Blonde Ambition, complete in place
per plans.

EA 150.0 S12.97 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

62 4-inch pot Inland Sea Oats, complete in
place per plans.

EA 102.0 $3.39 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

63 1-gallon BicolorIris,complete in place per
plans.

EA 14.0 $12.13 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

64 1-gallon Firecracker Fern, complete in place
per plans.

EA 38.0 Sll.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

65 10-gallon FloweringSenna, complete in

place per plans.

EA 8.0 $132.67 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

66 1-gallon Four Nerve Daisy,complete in place
per plans.

EA 114.0 $12.13 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

67 l-gallon Heartleaf Skullcap, complete In
place per plans.

EA 16.0 $11.85 0.0 So.oo 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

68 1-gallonIndigoSpiresSalvia,complete in
place per plans.

EA 13.0 Sll.30 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

69 S-gallon Jerusalem Sage, complete in place

per plans.

EA 26.0 $31.89 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 S0.00 0.0%



JON E5 CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT; Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT #1

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

15-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

70 1-gaIlon Russian Sage, complete in place per

3lans.

EA 98.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.X 0.0%

71 1-gallon Texas Betony, complete in place per
plans.

EA 27.0 $11.69 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

72 1-gallon Turk's Cap, complete in place per

plans.

EA 43.0 $12.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

73 l-gallon Zexmenia, complete in place per

plans.

EA 49.0 $1132 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

74 3-gaIlon Brakelights Red Yucca, complete in
place per plans.

EA 10.0 $51.42 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

75 5-gallon Green Goblet Agave, complete in

place per plans.

EA 4.0 $41.29 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

76 3-gallon Red Yucca, complete in place per

plans.

EA 30.0 $28.27 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

77

78

5-gallon Softleaf Yucca,complete in place
per plans.

LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS • FUGLER

DRIVE

Hardwood mulch, 3" depth, per plans

EA

LS

17.0

1.0

$32.61

$1,652.81

0.0

0.0%

SO.OO

SO.OO

0.0

0.0%

SO.OO

SO.OO

0.0

0.0%

$0.00

SO.OO

0.0%

0.0%

79 Soil Amendment, per plans. IS 1.0 $1,318.91 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

80 Steel edging at planting beds, complete in

place per plans.

LF 160.0 $6.68 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

81 Permanent irrigation system, complete in

place per plans.

LS 1.0 $6,889.47 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0 S0.00 0.0%



UQNESlCARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.; 16654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRAa DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 lS-Jan-21

15-NOV.20 15-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE aUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

82 Temporary irrigation in all seeded areas and
plant beds without permanent irrigation, per

plans.

LS 1.0 S556.50 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

83 2-inch caliper Natchez Crape Myrtle,

complete in place per plans.

EA 3.0 $383.99 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

84 3-gaiIon Giant Yucca, complete in place per

plans.

EA 16.0 S32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

85 3-gallon Mexican Oregano, complete in

place per plans.

EA 11.0 $28.27 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

86 3-gaNon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place

per plans.

EA 46.0 $26.82 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

87 3-gallon Bamboo Muhly, complete in place
per plans.

EA 174.0 $12.97 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

88 3-|allon Pink Flamingo Muhly Grass,

complete in place per plans.

EA 27.0 $26.16 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

89 1-gallon BicolorIris,complete in place per
plans.

EA 52.0 $12.13 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

90 1-gallon FallAster, complete in place per
plans.

EA 39.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

91 1-gallon Indigo Spires Salvia, complete in

place per plans.

EA 14.0 Sll.30 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

92 1-gallon Russian Sage, complete in place per

plans.

EA 98.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

93 1-gallon Society Garlic, complete in place

per plans.

EA 58.0 $11.85 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%



JQNESlCARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

CONTRACT DATES

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements FROM TO

ORIGINAL 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

JOB NO. 16654-0004-00 REVISED 16-NOV-20 15-Jan-21

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc. THIS EST. 16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

94 1-gallon Turk's Cap, complete in place per EA 34.0 $12.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

3lans.

95 l-gallon Zexmenia, complete in place per EA 14.0 Sll.52 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

plans.

96 5-ga!lon Softleaf Yucca,complete in place EA 3.0 S32.61 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

per plans.

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

HARDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS

A1 Flagstone trail on south side of septic field, SF 450.0 S2333 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

including compacted crushed gravel base

and sand bed, complete in place per plans.

Include deduction of 5 LF of 18" Stormwater

Diversion Wall and 20 LF of Stone Border for

plant bed.

EXISTING AMENITY CENTER TRAIL REPAIRS

A2 Decomposed granite trail, complete in place SY 311.0 $60.10 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 SO.OO 0.0%

per plans. Existing crushed limestone trail to

be used as base for trail.

A3 Flagstone trail, complete in place per plans. SY 67.0 $211.79 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

Existing crushed limestone trail to be used

as base for trail.

A4 Widen existing flagstone trail along oak tree SY 29.0 $211.08 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $o.x 0.0%

on west side of Amenity Center, complete in

place.

A5 Modify existing loose rip rap downstream of SY 11.0 $103.03 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0%

trail widening for positive drainage.

A6 Repair eroded area downslope of existing 15 1.0 $954.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

trail on west side of Amenity Center, and

grade to drain.



JDN£5!CARTER

OWNER; Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center improvements

JOB NO.: 16554-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazione Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT# 1

ORIGINAL

REVISED

THIS EST.

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

16-NOV-20 lS-Jan-21

15-NOV-20 i5-Jan-21

16-NOV-20 30-NOV-20

ITEM ESTIMATED UNIT THIS ESTIMATE PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT

A7 Remove and reposition rocks and boulders

in channel upslope of existing trail on west

side of Amenity Center to allow positive

drainage flow.

LS 1.0 $1,526.40 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% SO.OO 0.0%

AS Remove juniper understory around existing

oak tree adjacent to proposed turnaround

area per plans.

LS 1.0 $318.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

A9 Hydro-mulch seeding of areas disturbed

during trail repairs. Contractor to ensure

growth of vegetation by whatever means

necessary, including reseeding, over-

seeding or watering at no separate pay.

[S 1.0 $1,908.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0% $0.00 0.0%

AlO Sod installed in disturbed areas along trail

widening on the west side of Amenity

Center. Contractor to ensure grovrth of

vegetation by whatever means necessary,

including re-sodding or watering at no

separate pay.

LS 1.0 $2,289.60 0.0% $0.00 0.0% SO.OO 0.0% $0.00 0.0%



^•NES CARTER

OWNER: Belvedere Municipal Utility District

PROJECT: Construction of Amenity Center Improvements

JOB NO.: 15654-0004-00

CONTRACTOR: Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

PROGRESS PAYMENT#!

ITEM

NO. DESCRIPTION

MATERIALS ON HAND

TOTAL MATERIALS ON HAND

0 Impact Days Requested this Pay Period

0 Impact Days Approved this Pay Period

0 Impact Days Approved to Date

0 Change Order Days

46 Days Remaining

23% Complete by Time

6% Complete by Value

ESTIMATED

QUANTITY

UNIT

PRICE

THIS ESTIMATE

UNIT QUANTITY

CHANGEORDERPLUS/MINUS

Change Order No. 001

Change Order No. 002

Change Order No. 003
Change Order No. 004

TOTAL CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS

Subtotal (Line Items]

Materials on Hand

Subtotal (Materials on Hand/Line Items)

Less Retainage (10%)

Total

Less Previous Estimates

Due this Estimate

VALUE

SO.X

So.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$363,946.18

SO.OO

$363,946.18

AMOUNT

$0.00

DAYS

$21,881.58

$0.00

$21,881.58

$2,188.16

$19,693.42

CONTRACT DATES

FROM TO

ORIGINAL I6-N0V-2O lS-Jan-21

REVISED I6-N0V-2O 15-Jan-21

THISEST. I6-NOV-2O 30-NOV-20

PREVIOUS ESTIMATE TOTAL TO DATE REMARKS

QUANTITY AMOUNT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

•QUANTITY AMOUNT

SO.OO

SO.OO

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$21,881.58

$0.00

$21,88138

$2,188.16

$19,693.42

$0.00

$19,693.42

Orig. Contract Amount

Contract Modifications

Total Contratt Amount

Construction Remaining

Amount Approved

$342,064.60
APPROVED BY JONES | CARTER

$19,693.42

BY: Catherine Garza Mitchell, PE



Owner/Customer

Contact Cathy Mitchell
Company Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Address c/o Jones | Carter

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd Ste 150

City, State, Zip Austin, TX 78741

Phone 512.441.9493 x 3421

Fax

Project Information

Project# 00001

Project Name Belverede MUD Amenity Center

Address

City, State, Zip t

Prime Contract Change Order (CO)

Contractor

Contact Paul Whetstone

Company Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Address 1302 West Blanco Road

City, State, Zip San Antonio, TX 78232

Phone 210.408.9095

Fax 512.335.3711

Prime Contract Change Order

CO#

Issue Date

002

07-Dec-2020

All labor, materials and conditions of performance involved in this change order shall be in accordance with the provisions of
the original contract for work described below:

Item No. Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

1 Additional flagstone pavers at Flaqler and Rollins 1 LS $977.55 $977.55

Total $977.55

All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents shall remain in effect.

Original Contract Price
Net change by previous Change Orders
Contract Amount Prior to this Change
Amount of this Change Order
Revised Contract Amount, including this Change Order

The Contract time due to this Change Order is to be determined at a later date.

$363.946.18

$0.00
$363,946.18

$977.55
$364,923.73

Belvedere Municipal Utilitv District Fazzone Construction Co.. Inc.

Architect Owner / Representative Contractor

By (Signature) By (Signature) By (Signature)

Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title

Date Date

Please sign and return original to:
Fazzone Construction CO., Inc. - Attn. Accounting
1302 West Blanco Road, San Antonio, TX 78232

accounting@f^oneconstmction.oom

Date

Pagelofi



Owner/Customer

Contact Cathy Mitchell
Company Belvedere Municipal Utility District

Address c/o Jones | Carter

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd Ste 150

City, State, Zip Austin, TX 78741

Phone 512.441.9493 x 3421

Fax

Project Information

Project # 00001

Project Name Belverede MUDAmenity Center

Address

City, State, Zip 9

Prime Contract Change Order (CO)

Contractor

Contact Paul Whetstone

Company Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Address 1302 West Blanco Road

City, State, Zip San Antonio, TX 78232

Phone 210.408.9095

Fax 512.335.3711

Prime Contract Change Order

CO#

Issue Date

003 option 1
07-Dec-2020

Ali laiH>r, materials and conditions of performance involved in this change order shall be in accordance with the provisions of
the original contract for work described below:

Item No. Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

1 Stone Curb 30 LF $6.34 $190.20

2 Demo and install qravel at building 415 $11.68 $4,847.20

Total = $5,037.40

All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents shall remain in effect.

Original Contract Price
Net change by previous Change Orders
Contract Amount Prior to this Change
Amount of this Change Order
Revised Contract Amount, including this Change Order

$363.946.18

$0.00
$363,946.18

$5,037,40
$368,983.58

Belvedere Municioal Utilltv District Fazzone ConstrucHon Co.. Inc.

Architect Owner / Representative Contractor

By (Signature)
j

By (Signature) By (Signature)

Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title

Date Date

Please sign and return original to:
Fazzore Construction Co., Inc. - Attn. Accounting
1302 West Blanco Road, San Antonio, TX 78232

acxounting@f^ortecortstniction.coin

Date

Pagel ofl



Owner/Customer

Contact Cathy Mitchell
Company Belvedere [Municipal Utility District

Address c/o Jones | Carter

3100 Alvin Devane Blvd Ste 150

City, State, Zip Austin, TX 78741

Phone 512.441.9493 X 3421

Fax

Project Information

Project# 00001

Project Name Belverede MUDAmenity Center

Address

City, State, Zip /

Prime Contract Change Order (CO)

Contractor

Contact Paul Whetstone

Company Fazzone Construction Co., Inc.

Address 1302 West Blanco Road

City, State, Zip San Antonio, TX 78232

Phone 210.408.9095

Fax 512.335.3711

Prime Contract Change Order

CO#

Issue Date

001

07-Dec-2020

All latmr, materials and conditions of performance invoh/ed in this change order shall be in accordance with the provisions of
the original contract for work described below:

Item No. Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price

1 Drain Channel Refurbishment 1 LS $3,737.50 $3,737.50

Total = $3,737.50

All other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents shall remain in effect.

Original Contract Price
Net change by previous Change Orders
Contract Amount Prior to this Change
Amount of this Change Order
Revised Contract Amount, including this Change Order

The Contract time due to this Change Order is to be detennined at a later date.

$363.946.18

$0.00
$363,946.18

$3,737.50
$367,683.68

Belvedere Munidoal Utilitv District Fazzone Construction Co.. Inc.

Architect Owner / Representative Contractor

By (Signature) By (Signature) By (Signature)

Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title Printed Name, Title

Date Date

Please sign and return original to:
Fazzone Construction Co., Inc - Attn. Aooounting
1302 West Blanco Road, San Antonio, TX 78232

accourtting@fazzoneconstn i(tinn.com

Date

Page 1 of1


	Agenda
	Agenda Item No. 2 - Minutes of November 17, 2020 Meeting
	Agenda Item No. 3 - Invoices / Bookkeeper's Report
	Agenda Item No. 5 - Engineer's Report

